



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



9.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

November 25, 1996

To the Honorable, the City Council,

The City Council, at its last meeting, requested a status report on the Kendall Square Fire Station. I would like to inform you of the following:

Since the last Request-For -Proposals that was issued to dispose of 350 Main Street, Deacon and Dock Streets was unsuccessful, the City has reviewed its terms and conditions for this disposition and its evaluation criteria. We are currently finalizing a revised Request-for Proposal; this should be issued in approximately one month.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Consent Agenda #9

5-595

Transmitting communication relative to a
status report on the Kendall Square Fire
Station.

In City Council November 25, 1996

PLACED ON FILE